Environment, Inc.

LARRY E. O’BRIAN 7985 VANCE DRIVE, SUITE 205A
FOUNDER ARVADA, COLORADO 80003

STEVAN L. O’BRIAN 303-423-7297
PRESIDENT FAX 303-423-7599

August 29, 2025

Ms. Jocelyn Carter

Division of Minerals and Geology
1313 Sherman St., Suite 215
Denver, CO 80203

Dear Jocelyn,

RE: Baculite Mesa, LLC - Baculite Mesa Pit
M.L.R.B. Permit # M-1997-011

On behalf of our client Baculite Mesa LLC, I am requesting
an extension for filing the Corrective Action Technical Revision
noted in the June 8, 2025 inspection report that is due Monday,
September 1, 2025 to Wednesday, October 29, 2025. We have
ordered a new survey for the Permit area and a map of the current
disturbed area in the SE corner or the permit area. The survey-
ors say it will be a minimum of 6 to 8 weeks before they can
complete the field work and mapping. I will need a little time
after that to finish the TR once I have their maps. We plan to
keep after them to get it done sooner and will submit the TR as
soon as we have the maps.

Thank you for your help and if you have any questions please
call me at (303) 423-7297.

Sincerely,
Environment, Inc.

Have_

Stevan L. O'Brian
President

cc Baculite Mesa LLC - Duane Hayes, Fred Orr
Ellicott Sand & Gravel LLC - Perry Hastings
file



